

MIDWEST REGION 2014 WSC FINAL CAR (Conference Agenda Report)

Region Name & Location: Midwest Region - IL, IN, KS, MO

Delegate Name: Jan Fletcher Alternate Delegate Name: Ruth Marshall

Delegate Email: naranon@scorpio57.com Alternate Delegate Email: ruthnowhere@gmail.com

Delegate Phone: 815-978-3777 Alternate Delegate Phone: 630-864-7221

After your Group has reviewed the CAR (Conference Agenda Report), please put your Group conscience in the column that reflects your groups vote. Please return to me no later than April 3, 2014 via email to: naranon@scorpio57.com or U.S. Mail to: Jan Fletcher 15660 Murphy Road. Winnebago, IL 61088.

| Motion # | Maker | Description | For | Against | Abstain | MWR Final | WSC 2014 (unofficial) |
|----------|-----------|--|-----|---------|---------|------------------------|-----------------------|
| 1 | | (WSC 2012 Floor Motion 2): Change "Sample Format for Nar-Anon Meetings" found on page 3-2 of the GLS. | 6 | 3 | 1 | For | Pass |
| 2 | | (WSC 2012 Floor Motion 5): Change the wording of the line in the Nar-Anon Vision Statement. | 9 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 3 | | (WSC 2012 Floor Motion 6): Policy & Guidelines and Literature Committee to develop a specific process. | 9 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 4 | | (WSC Floor Motion 7): The Website Committee develops a proposal to broadcast the WSC | 6 | 3 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 5 | | (WSC Floor Motion 8): WSO makes the group registration form in different languages | 7 | 2 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 6 | | (WSC Floor Motion 9): World Service events provide simultaneous translation services | 7 | 2 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 7 | Columbia | The RSC proposes to the WSC the Prayer of NA to Nar-Anon, change addict to person | 1 | 9 | 0 | Against | Fail (Out of Order) |
| 8 | Columbia | RSC proposes to the WSC authorize to approve Application of the Nar-Anon Twelve Steps (Story of my Life) | 1 | 6 | 3 | Against | Fail (Out of Order) |
| 9 | Florida | Replace the word "Sponsor" with "Facilitate" or "Facilitator" | 10 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 10 | Florida | "Suggested Meeting Format" "We ask that during the meeting you share only as a member of Nar-Anon". | 8 | 2 | 0 | For | Fail |
| 11 | Florida | To place the following definition of a prudent reserve in the Guide to Local Services. | 7 | 2 | 1 | For | Pass |
| 12 | Florida | GLS, page 5-1 Areas are convenient segments into which a region may be divided. Approval for the | 9 | 1 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 13 | Mexico | Submit a Flip Chart in Spanish for the H&I Outreach Committee | 4 | 4 | 2 | Cancelled/Lost vote | Postponed to WSC 2016 |
| 14 | Mexico | A poster of the Seventh Tradition in Spanish | 5 | 3 | 2 | For | Postponed to WSC 2016 |
| 15 | Michigan | To change the GLS, section 4.4, Dual Membership in Nar-Anon/Narateen and NA | 4 | 6 | 0 | Against | Fail |
| 16 | Midwest | Initiate the tally process to amend Tradition 4 | 6 | 3 | 1 | For | Postponed to WSC 2016 |
| 17 | Moscow | To compose a brochure for those Nar-Anon members, who lived the experience of lost their loved ones. | 9 | 1 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 18 | N.Calif | Authorize the WS Lit committee to review & update errors in punctuation & old fashioned language | 2 | 5 | 2 | Against | Out Of Order |
| 19 | N.Calif | WSC act, setting a high priority completion by the WS Lit committee any Nar-Anon Blue Booklet changes | 7 | 3 | 0 | For | Fail |
| 20 | N.Calif | Replace existing text in the GWS, CAR "The World Service BOT will include their recommendations | 3 | 5 | 1 | Against | Pass |
| 21 | N.Calif | Adopt "Higher Power: Take My Thoughts and My Actions.....as a Nar-Anon Third Step Affirmation | 0 | 7 | 3 | Against | Out Of Order |
| 22 | N.Calif | Establish a standard email address | 2 | 8 | 0 | Against | Fail |
| 23 | WS Budget | To add to the GWS the description of the WS Budget & Finance Committee | 9 | 0 | 1 | For | Pass |
| 24 | WS Lit | To revise sentence on page 27 of the GWS, under Copyright and Trademark Information | 9 | 1 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 25 | WS Lit | Helping from pages 13 & 14 of the Nar-Anon Blue Booklet (B-200), Helping pamphlet (P-114) | 10 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 26 | WS Lit | The Family page 4 of the Nar-Anon Blue Booklet, fifth sentence of the second paragraph | 7 | 3 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 27 | WS Lit | The Family page 4 of the Nar-Anon Blue Booklet, paragraphs 2, 3, and 4 | 10 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 28 | WS Lit | To add at the bottom of page 12 under "Keeping Our Meetings Healthy" in the Nar-Anon Blue Booklet | 8 | 2 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 29 | WS Lit | In the GWS, page 22, "Changes to Nar-Anon's Twelve Steps, Twelve Traditions, Twelve Concepts of Service | 8 | 2 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 30 | WS Lit | Page 3 of the GWS, delete the second paragraph under Recovery Literature and replace with..... | 7 | 3 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 31 | WS Lit | To delete the Recovery Literature Approval Process flow chart on page 24 of the GWS and replace with.... | 7 | 3 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 32 | WS Lit | To approve Step Four - Step Nine of the Nar-Anon Thirty-Six. | 10 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 33 | WS P&G | To change page 2-1 of the GLS, paragraph one, remove "The founding of a group and its functions..... | 10 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 34 | WS P&G | To change page 2-1 of the GLS, Registration of Groups | 7 | 2 | 1 | For | Pass |
| 35 | WS P&G | To change page 2-3 of the GLS, Institution Groups and Limited Access Groups | 7 | 2 | 1 | For | Pass |
| 36 | WS P&G | To insert for the leader to say, on page 3-2 of the GLS, Sample Format for Nar-Anon Meetings, after..... | 8 | 2 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 37 | WS P&G | To delete page 3-6, Narateen Welcome, in the GLS | 10 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 38 | WS P&G | To change the fourth paragraph (Step Meetings) on page 3-7 of the GLS | 9 | 0 | 1 | For | Pass |
| 39 | WS P&G | To change the fifth bullet under General Suggestions for a Six-Week Series of Beginner Meetings | 10 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 40 | WS P&G | To rewrite the paragraph in the section Organizing a Nar-Anon/Narateen Family Group on page 4-1 of GLS | 8 | 2 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 41 | WS P&G | To insert an additional bullet on page 4-2, section Treasurer, in the GLS | 8 | 2 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 42 | WS P&G | To replace the acronym "WSO" in bullet 8, page 5-1 of the GLS | 10 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Motion # | Maker | Description | For | Against | Abstain | Final | WSC (unofficial) |

| | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|---------|---|---|---|---|------------------------|------|
| 43 | WS P&G | To change the paragraph on page 6-1, Section RSC Officers in the GLS | 7 | 2 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 44 | WS P&G | To change the first sentence, second paragraph on page 6-1 of the GLS, Section Regional Structure | 9 | 1 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 45 | WS P&G | To change page 6-1, under sub-section Vice Chair, in the GLS | 7 | 3 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 46 | WS P&G | To change page 6-2, under sub-section Secretary, in the GLS | 7 | 3 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 47 | WS P&G | To change page 6-3, under sub-section Treasurer, in the GLS | 7 | 3 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 48 | WS P&G | To change page 12-1, under sub-section Speakers From the Helping Professions, in the GLS | 9 | 1 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 49 | WS P&G | To change page 20 of the GWS, World Service Conference Election Procedures | 9 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 50 | WS P&G | To delete from page 20 of the GWS, sub-title World Service Conference Election Procedures, first paragraph | 9 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 51 | WS P&G | Insert new sub-heading AFTER "Election of Trustees from the World Pool" and BEFORE "Challenging | 9 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 52 | WS P&G | Insert new sub-heading AFTER sub-heading "Challenging A Nomination" and BEFORE "Changes to..... | 9 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 53 | BOT | To dispose of the project plan to develop a fund raising project plan for Regions' support of the WSC | 9 | 0 | 0 | For | Pass |
| 54* | Ontario | That there be a version code on literature and/or a version code (date) on the literature order form. | 1 | 2 | 2 | Cancelled/Lost vote | Pass |
| | | * This motion has been ruled "Out of Order", it is substantially the same as Motion 3 from WSC 2012 | | | | | |
| Regional Members Comments | | | | | | | |
| 3,4,5,6 | | These motions, on the surface, make sense. However, each one could have a significant cost associated with it. If cost is a major factor on any of them, my vote could be changed to "Against". Motions 4 & 5 are going to be discussed by the Website Committee during the meeting on April 13. If significant issues are brought up during this meeting, I may want to change my vote - I will keep you informed. | | | | | |
| 12 | | I do not believe this issue should be decided by the RSC and voting members alone or by the affected groups alone - it should be a consensus of both. Since this motion wants to give total control to the affected groups, I oppose it. | | | | | |
| 20 | | I personally welcome comments by the BOT. Their combined experience has helped me to gain understanding of some complicated issues that I would have otherwise not been informed about. | | | | | |
| 22 | | On the surface, this motion seems to make sense - logical and orderly. However, I have a problem with forcing members that volunteer to serve that they have to use a certain email address. This can be made available to individuals that want to maintain anonymity, but they should not be forced to use it. | | | | | |